

07792 587 226 | [joanne.phillips@mmu.ac.uk](mailto:joanne.phillips@mmu.ac.uk) | 10a Ivygreen Road, Chorlton, Manchester M21 9ET

## Profile

I am a PhD candidate (thesis submitted 16.4.2018) with an interest in landscape, public engagement and transport infrastructure. I would like to have policy impact on the future of the UK countryside, or green urban spaces. I have also been an associate lecturer in Landscape Architecture at MMU since 2011, primarily focusing on vegetation communities. I am looking to secure a teaching and/or research role aligned to my interests, probably within Landscape Architecture or Planning.

## Education and Qualifications

<b>Manchester Metropolitan University, <i>PhD (awaiting viva)</i></b>	April 2015 to present
Thesis: ' <i>Public Engagement in the Emergent Rural Landscapes of HS2</i> ' (abstract attached)	
Supervisors; Professor Tom Jefferies, Eddy Fox, Eammon Canniffe, Dr. Sam Illingworth (MMU, Science and Engineering)	
<b>Manchester Metropolitan University, <i>Bachelor of Landscape</i></b>	2009-2010
Winner of <i>LINW</i> award for best portfolio at end of year exhibition.	
<b>Manchester Metropolitan University, <i>G. Dip. in Landscape Architecture</i></b>	2008-2009
<b>Reaseheath College, Nantwich</b>	2005-2008
<i>RHS Diploma in Horticulture</i> , (3 yrs) Pass with Commendation	
<i>BTEC Professional Diploma in Garden Design</i> , Pass with Distinction (involved in creating three RHS show gardens)	
<b>University of Wales, Cardiff, <i>Post Graduate Certificate in Education</i></b>	1996-1997
Qualified as teacher in the post-16 sector.	
<b>University of Wales, Cardiff, <i>BA Hons. in English Literature</i></b>	1991-1994
Graduated with 2:1	

## Employment

Manchester Metropolitan University, *Associate Lecturer in Landscape Architecture (pt)* 2011 to present

Input to the undergraduate course has included devising the vegetation design module and delivering the majority of these lectures between 2011 and 2015, and also creating and delivering landscape history lectures. Tutorial support for MA students in 2011-12. Vegetation design lectures and tutorials for Graduate Diploma students from 2011- 2014. Since 2016, overview of the brief, lectures and individual support for MLA dissertation students. Formative and summative assessment and feedback.

Sustrans, Manchester, *public engagement consultancy* ongoing to September 2018  
Devising, planning and delivering an event to engage the public with design of cycling infrastructure. Public engagement and managing volunteers.

*The National Trust, Dunham Massey, Gardener (ft)* May 2007 - Aug 2008

Ashton Sixth Form College, Lancashire, *Head of English and Modern Foreign Languages* 2004 - 2005

Cirencester College, Gloucestershire, *Head of English* 2000 - 2004

Worcester Sixth Form College, *English teacher* 1997 - 2000

## Additional Experience

Journal Publication; *The "whys and wherefores" of citizen participation in the landscapes of HS2.* Planning Theory & Practice, April 2017, Volume 18, Issue 2

Assisting in organization of the Landscape Institute conference, 2017, including reviewing paper submissions. Presented my own paper, *Citizen Participation, Complexity Theory and the Transport Megaproject.*

Member of judging panel for Landscape Institute Awards, 2017, student dissertation category.

Writing the *Local Landscape Character Assessment* for Ashley, Cheshire, as part of their Neighborhood Plan process (2017).

Volunteering with Sustrans on the Fallowfield Loop cycleway (2017-present)

Joint winner, Landscape Institute Awards 2015, Capability Brown Moccas Park design competition, student category (with Owen Byrom).

Consultation with primary children at Blackley School over playground redesign, for Steven Martlew (2015)

Visiting horticulture lecturer at Reaseheath College, adult education, autumn term 2010

Extended student placement at Barnes Walker Associates, Manchester, September 2009- May 2010

Regular user of Photoshop, Word, and Wordpress blog.

## Conferences

Presentation: *A Space for Everyone, what do you want from the South Pennines Regional Park?* Pennine Prospects Annual Conference, November 2017

Presentation: *Reaching for Simplicity - Citizen Participation, Complexity Theory and the Transport Megaproject*, AESOP annual conference, Lisbon, 2017

Workshop: *Mapping Workshop*, NWCDTP annual symposium, RNCM, October 2016

Presentation: *Landscape Change and HS2, a Public Engagement Methodology*, Bath Spa University, Landscaping Change conference, 2015

Presentation: *Process, Utility and Strategy; Designing with Plant Materials in an Uncertain World*, (with Ian Fisher) ECLAS annual conference, Hamburg 2013

Presentation: *Prototype Ecologies; Vegetation in British Landscape Urbanism* (with Ian Fisher) World in Denmark Conference, Copenhagen, 2012

## References

Prof. Tom Jefferies,  
Head of the Manchester School  
of Architecture,  
0161 247 6958  
t.jefferies@mmu.ac.uk

Dr Sam Illingworth,  
Senior Lecturer in Science  
Communication,  
0161 247 1203  
s.illingworth@mmu.ac.uk

Mr Edward Fox,  
Programme Leader for  
Landscape Architecture,  
0161 247 1119  
e.fox@mmu.ac.uk